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From: Cavanaugh, David

To: Trials

Cc: "Daniel B. Ravicher"; Whelan, Emily; Ghosh, Samantak; shear@fr.com; Cohen, Ross; Thompson, Felicia;
whelan@fr.com; kane@fr.com

Subject: IPR2018-00125 - "309 Patent - POPR

Date: Thursday, March 29, 2018 5:16:37 PM

Dear Honorable Board,

During a review of the POPR filing for the above referenced IPR, we noted that page numbers were
not included in the Table of Contents.

The Patent Owner requests permission to submit a corrected POPR with the page numbers included
in the Table of Contents. The only change to the document is to include the page numbers in the
Table of Contents.

The Patent Owner has conferred with the Petitioner’s counsel and he does not object to the
submission of the corrected POPR.

Respectfully submitted,

David Cavanaugh

David L. Cavanaugh | WilmerHale

60 State Street 1875 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Boston MA 02109 Washington, DC 20006 USA
+16175266036 (t) +1 202 663 6025 (t)

+1 617 526 5000 (f)  +1 202 663 6363 (f)
david.cavanaugh@wilmerhale.com
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